Jecambar B, 1936

HYs .4 7o Boman

Rezions) Director

Hationn) labor Relations Boarad
20 Reorth Yacker Drive

Chiengo, Tllinois

Dearp My. Bemen:

This will acknowledge yours of
Deceisber lst with further reference to the
matters dincussed in yestsrday's wires and
lattara,

Your suggestion of a relense %o the
labor press ie good.

The hearings nre rendy for the printer
now and are being held only until the laat orders
eome in.

Vary truly yours,

Harold Yeisberg, Zditor
Subeommittes of the

Comsittes on Bducation and Laboyr
Under 1. Ry 266



